Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 7:20 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health; Chan, Barney, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: Re: Is the LOP case for Cal Gas located at 15595 Washington Ave. in San Lorenzo open ?

We can't get a response from the owner. Thanks

Thank you.
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 4, 2013, at 8:22 AM, "Roe, Dilan, Env. Health" <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org> wrote:

Hi Susan:

The subject site (RO374) is in the closure process.

Please contact Mark Detterman the case worker - he may be able to provide you some information.
Thanks,

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 3:10 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health; Chan, Barney, Env. Health

Subject: Is the LOP case for Cal Gas located at 15595 Washington Ave. in San Lorenzo open ? We can't
get a response from the owner. Thanks

Susan Hugo

CUPA/CWP/ Waste Tire Program Manager
Alameda County

Department of Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 567-6780
Fax: (510) 337-9335



e-mail: susan.hugo@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message




